
From: Cathy Wiles
To: Deardoff, Amy
Cc: Accounts Receivable
Subject: RE: quick question
Date: Monday, November 19, 2018 5:34:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Amy, it looks like they paid for this,   Yvonne in accounts receivable would be your go to for payment
information.
Acct_rec@nwadg.com  is her email .  
 
Thanks
Cathy

 
Cathy Wiles
Classified Sales Manager |  cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 |  
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From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us] 
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 3:18 PM
To: 'Cathy Wiles (cwiles@nwadg.com)'
Subject: quick question
 
Good afternoon! Can you do me a favor? I need to know whether the City of Cave Springs
has paid for their legal ad that ran on 10/24/2018 (proof of publication attached). Can you tell
me that, or is there a better person for me to ask?
 
Thanks!
 
Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880
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